
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
  1000 Commerce Drive 

     Marquette, Michigan 49855 
           Ph | 906.228.6220 

Fx | 906.228.7337 
www.marquettetownship.org 

 
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD - REGULAR MEETING 

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 18, 2022 - 6:30 PM 
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER 

  
      
 1. Call to order 

 A.  Pledge of Allegiance 

 B.  Roll Call 
      
 2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)This Board is conducting a meeting today to take care of 

Township business. You are allowed to address the Board at least twice tonight, but we will not have 
back-and-forth conversations between the staff, the Board, and the public during Public Comment. For 
Public Comment, or if you would like to speak on a particular agenda item, state your name and 
address and you have three minutes to address the Board. The Board may, but is not required to, 
respond at Board Member Comment immediately following Public Comment. The Board may also 
request follow-up with the Township Manager on some matters addressed during Public Comment. 

      
 3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment 
      
 4. Consent Agenda 

 A.  Approval of Work Session Minutes of September 29, and October 11, and the 
Regular Meeting Minutes of October 4, 2022. 

 B.  Bills Payable in the amount of $158,183.81.  Checks 162741 to 162806.  Note 
any voided checks 

 C.  Received Committee and Other Reports 

 D.  Correspondence not Requiring Board Action 

 1.  MCSWMA 10-19-22 meeting packet 

 2.  Peter White Public Library Board Minutes of September 27, 2022 

 E.  Financial Reports  

 1.  September 2022 Financial Report 
      
 5. Approval of the Agenda (Declaration of Conflict of Interest, if any) 
      
 6. Board Education/Privileged Comment 

 A.  D/Lt. Tim Sholander Upper Peninsula Substance Enforcement Team (UPSET) 
and 2021 Annual Report 

 B.  Staff Reports 

 1.  Fire Department September 2022 Report 

 2.  Public Works Report 

Page 1 of 147

http://www.marquettetownship.org/


 3.  Attorney Report 
      
 7. Community Linkage (primarily based on the Board’s Annual Plan of Work. Board member 

comment regarding what we are hearing from the external environment about township issues and 
activities.) 

      
 8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development 

 A.  Schedule Budget Work Session-General Fund 

 B.  Center Street Generator Bid Award 

 C.  Consider Paving Quote 

 D.  Wastewater Treatment Plant Advisory Board - Appointments 

 E.  Consider 2023 CIP 

 F.  Consider 2023 Contract for Police Services 

 G.  Consider One-time Funding for Christmas Tree Sustainability Improvements 
      
 9. Assurance of Organizational Performance 

 A.  Board - Committee Updates 

 1.  Planning Commission Report 

 2.  Recreation Committee Report 
      
 10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum) 
      
 11. Meeting Wrap-up 

 A.  Announcements 

 B.  Manager’s Report 

 C.  Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any 

 D.  Items for Future Agenda  

 E.  Board Member Comment  
      
 12. Adjournment  
  
 
Next Scheduled Meeting Date is November 1, 2022 at 6:30PM. 

Page 2 of 147



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD
WORK SESSION MINUTES

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 29, 2022 - 6:00 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:
Supervisor Durant called the Work Session to Order at 6:00PM.

Roll Call
Members present:       Lyn Durant, Supervisor
                                    Ernest Johnson, Treasurer
                                    Dan Everson, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                    Pete LaRue, Trustee

Members absent:         Randy Ritari, Clerk (excused)
                                     Linda Winslow, Trustee (excused)
 
Staff present:               Jon Kangas, Township Manager
                                    Jason McCarthy, Township Planner/Zoning Administrator

Committee Members
Present:                       None

Public Comment (3 minutes each):
None

Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment:
None

Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development:

Informational Session on Northwest Marquette Road Network Connectivity Feasibility Study
Jim Iwanicki, Marquette County Road Commission, gave a informational presentation to the Board about 
why a bypass is needed in the Forestville area. The Township Board and Residents were able to ask 
questions that Mr. Iwanicki answered 

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Page 3 of 147



2

Adjournment:
Supervisor Durant adjourned the Work Session at 8:45PM.

_______________________________
Lyn J. Durant, Township Supervisor 

Page 4 of 147



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD
BUDGET WORK SESSION MINUTES

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 11, 2022 - 1:00 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:
Supervisor Durant called the Work Session to Order at 1:02PM.

Roll Call
Members present:       Lyn Durant, Supervisor
                                    Randy Ritari, Clerk
                                    Ernest Johnson, Treasurer
                                    Linda Winslow, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                    Pete LaRue, Trustee

Members absent:         Dan Everson, Trustee (excused)
 
Staff present:               Jon Kangas, Township Manager
                                   
Committee Members
Present:                       None

Public Comment (3 minutes each):
None

Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment:
None

Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development:

Budget Discussion on the General Fund and Fire Department
Various Board Discussion with the Township Manager in regards to the General Fund portion of the FY 
2023 Township Budget.

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Page 5 of 147



2

Adjournment:
Supervisor Durant adjourned the meeting at 3:37PM.

______________________________ _______________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk   Lyn J. Durant, Township Supervisor 

Page 6 of 147



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD
MINUTES

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 4, 2022 - 6:30 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:
Supervisor Durant called the Meeting to Order at 6:30PM.

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call
Members present:       Lyn Durant, Supervisor
                                    Randy Ritari, Clerk
                                    Ernest Johnson, Treasurer
                                    Linda Winslow, Trustee
                                    Dan Everson, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                    Pete LaRue, Trustee
 
Staff present:               Jon Kangas, Township Manager
                                    Roger Zappa, Township Attorney
                                    Jason McCarthy, Township Planner/Zoning Administrator

Committee Members
Present:                      Tom Bronken,Township Library Advisory Council 

Public Comment (3 minutes each):
John Frick, 1501 Woodland Ave., commented about some issues he was having with the Township 
Assessor and a mistake on his tax statement that caused him to overpay and wanted to know when he 
would be issued his refund.

Tom Bronken, Township Advisory Library Council, gave a brief report from the Peter White Public 
Library.

Christine Swadley, 315 Hidden Springs Dr., was opposed to the concept of the proposed Forestville 
bypass road.

Lynne Ivey, 250 Forestville Rd., was opposed to the concept of the proposed Forestville bypass road. 

Kristy McBride, 125 Hidden Springs Dr., was opposed to the concept of the proposed Forestville bypass 
road. 

Page 7 of 147



2

Nathan Loewen, 225 Forestville Basin, was opposed to the concept of the proposed Forestville bypass 
road. 

Brent Graves, 115 Hidden Springs Dr., was opposed to the concept of the proposed Forestville bypass 
road. 

Eric Alanko, 185 Hidden Springs Dr., was opposed to the concept of the proposed Forestville bypass 
road. 

David Pesola, 135 Forestville Rd., was opposed to the concept of the proposed Forestville bypass road. 

Steve Sanderson, 350 Brickyard Rd., was opposed to the concept of the proposed Forestville bypass 
road. 

Kip Ivey, 250 Forestville Rd., was opposed to the concept of the proposed Forestville bypass road.

Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment:
Trustee LaRue, thanked people for coming out and giving their opinions.

Supervisor Durant, spoke about the proposed Longyear Development and it is in the very preliminary 
stages of development.

Consent Agenda:

Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of September 20, 2022.

Bills Payable in the amount of $165,528.71.  Checks 162695 to 162740.  Note any voided checks.

Received Committee and Other Reports

Correspondence not Requiring Board Action

MCSWMA Draft Minutes 9/14/22

State of Michigan Before the Michigan Public Service Commission Notice of Hearing for the Electric 
Customers of Upper Peninsula Power Company Case No. U-21286

MOTION:  To approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
Motion – Trustee Markes

Page 8 of 147



3

Second – Trustee LaRue
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Approval of the Agenda:
Supervisor Durant, added to the agenda under 8.E. Schedule Budget Work Sessions for FY 2023.

MOTION:  To approve the Regular Agenda as amended.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Treasurer Johnson
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Board Education/Privileged Comment:
None

Community Linkage :
Supervisor Durant, talked about the natural seeding project in the US41 corridor and how that will help 
moving forward with plantings in that area.

Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development:

Consider Support of Forestville Connector Road
Jim Iwanicki, Marquette County Road Commission, gave a brief presentation and answered questions in 
regards to the proposed Forestville bypass road.

Various Board Discussion

MOTION:  To approve the proposed concept of the Forestville bypass connector road.
Motion – Treasurer Johnson 
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Roll Call Vote:
                                                                                                Supervisor Durant - Nay
                                                                                                Clerk Ritari - Nay                 
                                                                                                Treasurer Johnson -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Markes -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Winslow- Nay
                                                                                                Trustee Everson - Nay
                                                                                                Trustee LaRue - Nay            
                                                                                    Failed (2-5)

Consider MI Townships Assoc Legislative Policy Platform 2022-23

Page 9 of 147



4

MOTION:  To approve the MTA Policy Platform for 2022-2023 and authorize the Supervisor to 
send a communication.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee LaRue
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider Joint Meeting with the Planning Commission

MOTION:  To cancel a Joint Meeting with the Planning Commission on October 12, 2022 at 
5:30PM and reschedule the meeting to October 26, 2022 at 5:30PM with the purpose being 
information exchange between both boards.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Winslow
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider Agreement with MCRC for TAP Grant
(Background from Manager Kangas/Planner McCarthy)

MOTION:  To approve the revised agreement with the Marquette County Road Commission for 
applying for a TAP Grant.
Motion – Trustee Markes
Second – Clerk Ritari
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Schedule Budget Work Sessions for FY 2023

MOTION:  To schedule Budget Work Sessions on the Following Dates for FY 2023.

October 11, 2022 at 1:00PM - General Fund/Fire Fund
October 17, 2022 at 3:00PM - Enterprise Funds

Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Assurance of Organizational Performance:

Board - Committee Updates

Planning Commission
Trustee Winslow - presented a brief report

Page 10 of 147



5

Roads Committee 
Trustee LaRue, presented a brief report.

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
Jim Iwanicki, Marquette County Road Commission, thanked the Township Board for making a decision 
on the proposed Forestville bypass connector.

Meeting Wrap-up:

Announcements
Clerk Ritari, gave some election dates and information for the residents.

Manager’s Report
Manager Kangas, gave a verbal report.

Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
Clerk Ritari, reviewed all motions from the meeting and any action items that needed to be done.

Items for Future Agenda 
None

Board Member Comment 
Trustee Markes, requested the cost for the roundabout lighting for the Township per year.

Trustee Winslow, commented about glass recycling, brush dropoff, and the next Senior gathering.

Adjournment:
MOTION:  To Adjourn the meeting.
Motion –Trustee Everson
Second – Clerk Ritari   
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Supervisor Durant adjourned the meeting at 9:15PM.

Page 11 of 147



6

______________________________ _______________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk   Lyn J. Durant, Township Supervisor 

Page 12 of 147



Page 13 of 147



Page 14 of 147



Page 15 of 147



Page 16 of 147



Page 17 of 147



Page 18 of 147



Page 19 of 147



Page 20 of 147



Page 21 of 147



Page 22 of 147



Page 23 of 147



Page 24 of 147



Page 25 of 147



Page 26 of 147



Page 27 of 147



Page 28 of 147



Page 29 of 147



Page 30 of 147



Page 31 of 147



Page 32 of 147



Page 33 of 147



Page 34 of 147



Page 35 of 147



Page 36 of 147



Page 37 of 147



Page 38 of 147



Page 39 of 147



Page 40 of 147



Page 41 of 147



Page 42 of 147



Page 43 of 147



Page 44 of 147



Page 45 of 147



Page 46 of 147



Page 47 of 147



Page 48 of 147



Page 49 of 147



Page 50 of 147



Page 51 of 147



Page 52 of 147



Page 53 of 147



Page 54 of 147



Page 55 of 147



Page 56 of 147



Page 57 of 147



Page 58 of 147



Page 59 of 147



Page 60 of 147



Page 61 of 147



Page 62 of 147



Page 63 of 147



Page 64 of 147



Page 65 of 147



Page 66 of 147



Page 67 of 147



Page 68 of 147



Page 69 of 147



Page 70 of 147



Page 71 of 147



Page 72 of 147



Page 73 of 147



Page 74 of 147



Page 75 of 147



Page 76 of 147



Page 77 of 147



Page 78 of 147



Page 79 of 147



Page 80 of 147



Page 81 of 147



Page 82 of 147



Page 83 of 147



Page 84 of 147



Page 85 of 147



Page 86 of 147



Page 87 of 147



Page 88 of 147



Page 89 of 147



•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

2021 Annual Report

Page 90 of 147



•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

2021 Annual Report

Page 91 of 147



•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

2021 Annual Report

Page 92 of 147



2021 Annual Report

Page 93 of 147



2021 Annual Report

Page 94 of 147



2021 Annual Report

Page 95 of 147



2021 Annual Report

Page 96 of 147



2021 Annual Report

Page 97 of 147



2021 Annual Report

Page 98 of 147



2021 Annual Report

Page 99 of 147



2021 Annual Report

Page 100 of 147



2021 Annual Report

Page 101 of 147



2021 Annual Report

Page 102 of 147



2021 Annual Report

Page 103 of 147



2021 Annual Report

Page 104 of 147



2021 Annual Report

Page 105 of 147



2021 Annual Report

Page 106 of 147



2021 Annual Report

Page 107 of 147



2021 Annual Report

Page 108 of 147



2021 Annual Report

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

Page 109 of 147



2021 Annual Report

Marquette Township $5,000

City of Ishpeming $10,000

Forsyth Township $10,000

Stambaugh Township $1,000

Carp Lake Township $1,500

Ely Township $500

Manistique Township $1,000

City of Gladstone $4,973

Michigamme Township $1,000

Hancock Township $500

Gourley Township $300

Sagola Township $500

Munising Township $2,000

Humboldt Township $500

Au Train Township $1,500

City of Caspian $2,000

Township of Erwin $500

Bates Township $500

Arvon Tonwship $1,000

Alger County $10,000

Escanaba Township $100

Chocolay Township $5,000

Page 110 of 147



2021 Annual Report

Private Donation $20

KBIC $5,000

Hannahville 2% Grant $20,000

Lac Vieux Grant $25,000

Hannahville 2% Grant $10,000

Private Donation $50

Fernstrum $2,000

Page 111 of 147



2021 Annual Report

Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives $7,000

Drug Enforcement Administration $10,000

Restitution $5,724.14

State of Michigan* 

*utilized for UPSET East controlled buy funds

$5,000

Portage Health Foundation* 

*utilized for UPSET West controlled buy funds

$20,000

Page 112 of 147



Page 113 of 147



Page 114 of 147



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“To recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community”

To: Township Board
CC. Manager Jon Kangas
From: Superintendent of Public Works Leonard Bodenus
Date:  October 13, 2022 
Regarding: October 2022 Public Works and B/G Staff Report

596-Solid Waste

First Wednesday drop off is closed until next April. Glass can continue to be dropped off at North Country 
Disposal on the first Wednesday of the month. Leaves and brush drop off runs from October 17th until the 
28th.

590 Wastewater

We had power issues at 2 of our lift stations. We have been working with both the Board of Light and Power 
and a control technician on the issue. We seem to have the problem fixed now.

Wet well grease removal was performed a couple weeks ago. Excessive accumulation of grease can harm our 
pumps and interfere with our controls.

591- Water

Staff has continued to perform the state mandated water service line survey. We have been getting 2-3 done 
per day.

A valve replacement at the intersection of Ontario and Norwood was completed. Everything went smoothly 
with minimal disruption to service.

We are busy performing winterization of all of fire hydrants.

Building and Grounds

New windows were installed at the Public Works Facility. While removing the old windows it was discovered 
that there was very little insulation in the jams. We are also looking at other ways to make the building more 
energy efficient, especially in light of escalating electricity and gas costs.

Staff helped with the mowing and seeding of the wildflower pilot project on the highway. We hope to see 
some results starting next year, although this is a multi-year process.

Page 115 of 147

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
 

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: October 18, 2022  
Agenda Item #: 8.A.  
Proposal: 

 

Presented by: 
 

 
 
Background:  
 
Attachments: None  
  
Cost: $  
  
Budget Account: 

 

   
Recommended motion:  

Page 116 of 147

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
 

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: October 18, 2022  
Agenda Item #: 8.B.  
Proposal: Award bid for the installation of a new 

generator at our Center Street lift station to 
Jesse Wright.   

Presented by: Leonard Bodenus  
 

 
Background: 
This project was previously approved, however various delays due to Covid, labor 
shortages and delayed material times pushed it off until this year. We have been 
awarded a $25,000 EGLE clean water grant to be used against the cost of this project.    
 
Attachments: 1. Mqt Twn_Generator_FILLED Bid Tab 

2. Bid Recommendation Letter 
3. Jesse Wright Bid 

  
Cost: $ $89,000 
  
Budget Account: 590-000.000-154.021  
   
Recommended motion: 
Approve awarding of the Center Street generator bid to Jesse Wright.  

Page 117 of 147

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


M203-00148 
BID TABULATION 

 
Marquette Township  

Center Street Lift Station Backup Generator  
 

Bid:  September 19, 2022, 3:00 pm 
 
 

Contractor Total Base Bid 
Addendum 

1 
Acknowledged 

Bid 
Bond 

List of 
Subs & 

Suppliers 

Jesse Wright $    89,000.00 Yes Yes Yes

J Ranck Electric, Inc $    110,011.00 Yes Yes Yes

 $     

 $    

 $    

 $    

 $    

 $    

 $    

 $    

 $    

 $    

 

Page 118 of 147



Page 119 of 147



Page 120 of 147



Page 121 of 147



Page 122 of 147



Page 123 of 147



Page 124 of 147



Page 125 of 147



Page 126 of 147



Page 127 of 147



Page 128 of 147



Page 129 of 147



Page 130 of 147



Page 131 of 147



Page 132 of 147



Page 133 of 147



Page 134 of 147



Page 135 of 147



Page 136 of 147



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
 

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: October 18, 2022  
Agenda Item #: 8.C.  
Proposal: Consider a quote from Superior Paving to 

repave three patches due to water/ sewer 
repairs.  

Presented by: Leonard Bodenus  
 

 
Background: 
The Bancroft patch was due to a fire hydrant repair. Norwood and Ontario was due to a 
main valve repair/replacement. 2553 Norwood patch is due to a sewer leak repair.  
 
Attachments: 1. Paving Quote 
  
Cost: $ $10,350 
  
Budget Account: Hydrant Repair 591-573-930 $3350.00 

TD Mains 591-570-930 $4400.00 
WW Collection 590-576-930 $2600.00  

   
Recommended motion: 
Approve and authorize the Supervisor to sign the quote from Superior Paving in the 
amount of $10,350.00.  

Page 137 of 147

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Page 138 of 147



Page 139 of 147



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
 

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: October 18, 2022  
Agenda Item #: 8.D.  
Proposal: Wastewater Treatment Plant Advisory 

Board - Appointments  
Presented by: Supervisor Durant  

 
 
Background: 
Marquette Township is a minority owner of the Wastewater Treatment Plant, and per the 
Intergovermental Agreement, Marquette Township has 1 representative on the 
Waterwater Treatment Advisory Board that needs to be appointed every 3 years. 
Historically, the Township Public Works Superintendent is appointed as the Township 
Representative with the Township Manager being appointed as the alternate.  
 
Attachments: None  
  
Cost: $ N/A 
  
Budget Account: N/A  
   
Recommended motion: 
Appoint Superintendent Bodenus as Marquette Townships representative on the 
Marquette Wastewater Treatment Advisory Board for a (3) Three year term ending on 
9/30/2025, and appoint Manager Kangas as Marquette Townships alternate to 
the Marquette Wastewater Treatment Advisory Board for a (3) Three year term ending 
on 9/30/2025.  

Page 140 of 147

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
 

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: October 18, 2022  
Agenda Item #: 8.E.  
Proposal: Consider 2023 CIP as Recommended by 

the Planning Commission  
Presented by: Jon Kangas, Township Manager  

 
 
Background: 
The Planning Commission has reviewed the attached 2023 CIP and has recommend 
removal of the wheelchair swing.  Other items may need clarification.  That said, please 
remember that approving a CIP does NOT mean the budget is approved for that item. 
 The Budget process is always a separate process from the CIP process.  
 
Attachments: 1. 2023 CIP Projects 
  
Cost: $ Varies 
  
Budget Account: Varies  
   
Recommended motion: 
Accept the recommendation of the Planning Commission and approve the 2023 CIP as 
presented.  

Page 141 of 147

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Marquette Charter Township
Capital Improvement Program
For the Budget Year: 2023 Date:

Current 2029 and
Department/ Allocation 2023 Dept 2024 Dept 2025 Dept 2026 Dept 2027 Dept 2028 Dept Beyond

Account Item/Total Cost Balance Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Request

General Fund
1 Recreation ADA Wheelchair Swing

101.756. $50,000 -$            
2 Recreation Disc Golf Course

101.756. Unknown
3 Recreation Pickle Ball Court/ea.

101.756. $5,000 5,000$        
4 Recreation Soccer Field

101.756. $100,000 100,000$   
5 Law Enforcement Police Vehicle (SUV)

101.903.970.301 $65,000 52,103$         15,000$     
6 Planning/DPW Large Format Printer/Scanner

Multiple $15,000 15,000$     
Notes: Could have multiple pickleball courts or soccer fields.
Item 6 split 3 ways between GF, Water and Wastewater.

Total General Fund Request 135,000$   -$            -$            -$           -$           -$           -$            

Fire Department 

1 Capital/Firefighting CR 550 Water Source
206.903.970.339 $50,000 50,000$     

2 Capital Heated Garage
206 $300,000 15,000$     15,000$     15,000$     15,000$     15,000$     15,000 $210,000

3 Capital/Firefighting Ambulance
206.903.970.981 $250,000 125,000$   125,000$   
Notes: Garage allocated for 20 years

Total Fire Department Request 65,000$     140,000$   140,000$   15,000$     15,000$     15,000$     210,000$    

Public Works-Wastewater
1 Capital Truck*

590.000.148.000 $25,000 $3,571 $3,571 $3,571 $3,571 $3,571 $3,571 $3,574
2 Replac/Improvem Bancroft/Huron Lftstns

590.891.937.000 $1,292,000 $129,200 $129,200 $129,200 $129,200 $129,200 $129,200 $516,800

Total Public Works-Wastewater Request $132,771 $132,771 $132,771 $132,771 $132,771 $132,771 $520,374

Public Works-Water
1 Capital Truck*

591.000.148.000 $25,000 $3,571 $3,571 $3,571 $3,571 $3,571 $3,571 $3,574
2 Cox/Rep & Maint Pump Station/Cox

591.569.C00.930 $950,000 $95,000 $95,000 $95,000 $95,000 $95,000 $95,000 $380,000
3 Capital City of Mqt waterplant

591.000.148.000 $3,000,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $2,550,000
4 CRidge/Rep & Mnt Chapel Rdg Tank Paint

591.567.CRO.930 $100,000 $100,000

Total Public Works-Water $98,571 $98,571 $98,571 $348,571 $248,571 $248,571 $2,933,574
* Split 50/50 Water/Wastewater

10/13/2022

Page 142 of 147



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
 

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: October 18, 2022  
Agenda Item #: 8.F.  
Proposal: Consider Renewal of Contract for 2023 

Police Services  
Presented by: Jon Kangas, Township Manager  

 
 
Background: 
This contract is renewed on an annual basis.  This version has been "cleaned up" a little 
bit, but also reflects several changes we have discussed previously: 
1. Change hourly rate from $50.38 to $52.15 per MCSO. 
2. Change ending mileage from 80,000 to 100,000. 
3. Move paragraph 4.3 to 5.2.  (This also results in creation of 5.1). 
The other changes were minor typographical changes and clearing up "Township" and 
"Sheriff" references.  
 
Attachments: 1. 2023 MCSO Contract draft 
  
Cost: $ +/-217,000 
  
Budget Account: Law Enforcement  
   
Recommended motion: 
Approve the 2023 Contract for Police Services with MCSO, subject to Attorney review.  

Page 143 of 147

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2023 
CONTRACT FOR POLICE SERVICES 

 CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MARQUETTE 
 
This Contract for Police Services is made between the CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MARQUETTE 
(hereinafter, “the Township”) and the MARQUETTE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE (hereinafter, the 
Sheriff) for the purpose of providing supplemental law enforcement patrol services to the Township. 
The specific provisions of this Agreement are listed herein. 
 
1. TERM:  This contract shall be for a one (1) year term, subject to the provision in Section 7 of 

this agreement.  It will begin on January 1, 2023 (01-01-23) and end on December 31, 2023 (12-
31-23). 

 
2. CONTRACT PRICE:  The Township, shall pay to the Sheriff of Marquette County, State of 

Michigan, for law enforcement services as hereinafter set for the sum of $52.15 (fifty-two and 
15/100 dollars) per hour for the wage and benefit of the officers and will be invoiced separately 
for operating expenses, both payments will be made on a monthly basis for calendar year 
2022, and said contract may be varied either upwards or downwards in the event changes are 
made as provided in Section 4.2 below.   
 

3. CONTRACT HOURS: The Township agrees to purchase supplemental law enforcement 
services which shall be over and above those basic services otherwise provided by the Sheriff, 
and which shall consist of a minimum of eighty (80) hours per week of services during the 
contract period. Any additional hours will require authorization in writing from the Township 
Board at least seven days in advance. The Sheriff will provide 2.0 full-time deputies as agreed 
upon by Marquette Township Board resolution. 

 

4. SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE SHERIFF:   
 
 4.1 The Sheriff agrees to provide police protection within the corporate limits of the 

Township, including all private roads generally open and accessible to the public.  Said 
protection to consist of the enforcement of State statutes and the Township 
ordinances, including but not limited to the issuance/notice of citations for violations 
thereof.  For the purpose of performing such functions, the Sheriff shall furnish and 
supply officers their supervision, equipment, communication facilities and other 
protection or benefits of whatever nature.  Notwithstanding anything heretofore 
contained, it is agreed that in all instances where special supplies, such as stationery, 
notices, forms, appearance tickets, and the like, needed to be executed in the name of 
the Township, shall be supplied by the Township at its cost and expense. 

 
CONTRACT FOR POLICE SERVICES 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MARQUETTE 
 

      GREGORY S. ZYBURT     DANIEL T. WILLEY 
MARQUETTE COUNTY SHERIFF                            UNDERSHERIFF 

 
236 West Baraga Avenue ♦ Marquette, MI 49855 

(906) 225-8435 ♦ FAX: (906) 225-8485 

Page 144 of 147



 
  
 4.2 The Sheriff shall assign sufficient personnel to provide police protection in the 

Township in accordance with the schedule to be prepared on a monthly basis by the 
Sheriff.  The schedule as prepared shall be made available to the Township Supervisor, 
if requested.  Any material change in such schedule shall be communicated to the 
Township Supervisor, if requested.  By mutual agreement of the parties hereto, the 
number of officers and vehicles may be adjusted and any adjustment in the cost of 
services provided shall be made on a cost basis. 

 
 4.3 The standards of performance, the discipline of the officers and other matters incident 

to the performance of such services, and the control of the officers so assigned to 
provide such service, shall remain with the Sheriff; however, the standards of 
performance shall not be lower than furnished other townships in Marquette County, 
nor shall the caliber and ability of the officers supplied be lower than that furnished 
other townships in Marquette County. 

 
 4.4 The Sheriff agrees to provide insurance against any liability from the performance of 

said officers and shall pay taxes, insurance, workers' compensation, and other matters, 
and save the Township harmless from any and all expenses and liabilities arising out 
of the providing of such police protection, to the extent and in the same proportion 
that such expenses and liabilities are attributable to any act or failure to act on the part 
of the Sheriff. 

 
5. SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MARQUETTE:   
 
 5.1 The Township may provide office space at the Township Fire Hall or Township Hall 

facilities located at Commerce Drive. 
 
 5.2 The Township will supply the patrol vehicle equipped for patrol and enforcement 

activity within the Township from the County fleet purchase bid as approved by the 
County Board, or as bid by the Township per the Sheriff’s specifications.  Said patrol 
vehicle to be housed at the Sheriff Department or Township facility as patrol activity 
demands, and be maintained and serviced by the Sheriff Department during its service 
life – generally 100,000 patrol miles.  At the termination of its service life the retired 
patrol vehicle will remain the property of the Township. 

 
6. EXAMINATION OF RECORDS:  The Township officials shall have the right to review, under 

reasonable circumstances, such logs or records of the Sheriff as shall relate to activities of the 
deputies provided hereunder in the Township as long as the right to privacy of all concerned 
is not abrogated. 

 
7. TERMINATION:  This contract may be terminated by either of the parties hereto provided a 

notice in writing shall be given 30 days in advance. 
 
8. PAYMENT:  The Township shall be billed at the end of each month of the year by the Sheriff 

during the life of this contract. 
 
 
     
________________________________              _________________________________ 
Gregory S. Zyburt, Sheriff    Lyn Durant, Supervisor 
County of Marquette     Charter Township of Marquette 
 
Date: _______________    Date: _______________ 

Page 145 of 147



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
 

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: October 18, 2022  
Agenda Item #: 8.G.  
Proposal: Authorize an additional $2,000 for the 

"Catch the Spirit" Tree Lighting Event  
Presented by: Jon Kangas, Township Manager  

 
 
Background: 
Typically, expenses of this type can be approved by the Township Manager without 
Board approval, but I am seeking support for this one-time expenditure.  The Events 
Committee recognizes that harvesting a tree every year is not the most efficient use of 
resources and safety and logistical issues abound.  Therefore, they have designed a 
plan where an "artificial" tree composed of a utility pole with metal fabrications at the top 
and bottom will be used to string lights up and down the pole in a tree-like shape to 
create the annual tree.  The lights and metal fabrications then get removed at the end of 
the holiday season and are stored for next year.  However, to accomplish this, the 
committee needs a one-time allocation of up to $2,000 to procure the materials 
necessary for the fabrications.  Committee volunteers would then fabricate the metal 
parts.  I think this is a very resourceful solution to a long-standing problem that will 
hopefully maintain the spirit of this annual event. 
 
MBLP has already donated the pole needed.  Many thanks to them!  
 
Attachments: None  
  
Cost: $ 2,000 
  
Budget Account: Community Promotion  
   
Recommended motion: 
Authorize the additional one-time expenditure of $2,000 in the Community Promotion 
budget for the metal procurement and fabrication for the artificial holiday tree.  

Page 146 of 147

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

To:  Township Board 
From:  Jon Kangas, Manager 
Date:  October 13, 2022 
Regarding: Manager Report for October 18, 2022 
 

DDA Open House Reminder 
The DDA Open Houses at scheduled for October 20th at 3:00 pm, 5:00 pm and 7:00 pm.  The 
purpose of these Open Houses will be to share the DDA project plans with DDA property 
owners.  The attached press release has been sent out through LSCP. 
 
As a result of the timing of these Open Houses, the October Regular (quarterly) Meeting was 
rescheduled from October 11th to October 25th.  This allows the DDA to discuss feedback from 
the Open Houses while it is still fresh. 
 
Lions Field Tri-party Agreement 
One of the three “users” in the agreement has requested an extension of their season while 
another has requested to have their own stand-alone agreement.  We also understand that there 
may be additional parties interested in an agreement of some sort.  We will work Attorney Zappa 
to determine the best path forward. 
 
Forestville By-Pass Road 
When the vote to support the by-pass road failed at the last meeting, this gave staff a clearer 
picture of what direction the Board currently wants to head in.  However, development pressure 
remains in the area and the Board does have some responsibilities remaining.  For instance, 
without a by-pass, the existing road network is all that we have to work with.  It is strongly 
recommended that the Township Board take a stance regarding what efforts should be made (with 
your support) to improve the existing network.  For instance, we know that the developer will 
likely have to repave (reconstruct?) Forestville Road if they have to dig it up for new utilities.  
This takes the burden off the Township to do so.  Having waited to do this work could turn into a 
wise decision as a result.  That said, you committed up to $150,000 of general fund monies for 
these improvements.  Perhaps (this just an idea) some of that money could be reallocated to assist 
in funding the study needed for improvements at the CR 492 intersection, or as a local match to a 
grant application for proper intersection improvements.  This is all “thinking out loud”, but a 
necessary conversation.  I urge you to consider this issue sooner than later. 
 
Events 
The Events Committee met this week to discuss Christmas Tree options.  We are working 
feverishly to get you an option to consider for this year, but we may have to cancel the event if it 
doesn’t work out.  Stay tuned! 

Page 147 of 147


	1. Call to order
	A. Pledge of Allegiance
	B. Roll Call

	2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)
	3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
	4. Consent Agenda
	A. Approval of Work Session Minutes of September 29, 
	September 29, 2022 Board Work Session Minutes
	101122 Township Board Budget Work Session Minutes - General Fund
	October 4, 2022 Board Minutes 

	B. Bills Payable in the amount of $158,183.81.  Check
	10-18-22

	C. Received Committee and Other Reports
	D. Correspondence not Requiring Board Action
	1. MCSWMA 10-19-22 meeting packet
	10-19-22 Packet

	2. Peter White Public Library Board Minutes of Septem
	PW Library 092722


	E. Financial Reports
	1. September 2022 Financial Report
	September 2022



	5. Approval of the Agenda
	6. Board Education/Privileged Comment
	A. D/Lt. Tim Sholander Upper Peninsula Substance Enfo
	UPSET 2021 Annual Report

	B. Staff Reports
	1. Fire Department September 2022 Report
	Fire Department Report Sept 2022

	2. Public Works Report
	October 2022 Department Report

	3. Attorney Report


	7. Community Linkage 
	8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
	A. Schedule Budget Work Session-General Fund
	Board Action Item

	B. Center Street Generator Bid Award
	Board Action Item
	Mqt Twn_Generator_FILLED Bid Tab
	Bid Recommendation Letter
	Jesse Wright Bid

	C. Consider Paving Quote
	Board Action Item
	Paving Quote

	D. Wastewater Treatment Plant Advisory Board - Appoin
	Board Action Item

	E. Consider 2023 CIP
	Board Action Item
	2023 CIP Projects

	F. Consider 2023 Contract for Police Services
	Board Action Item
	2023 MCSO Contract draft

	G. Consider One-time Funding for Christmas Tree Susta
	Board Action Item


	9. Assurance of Organizational Performance
	A. Board - Committee Updates
	1. Planning Commission Report
	2. Recreation Committee Report


	10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
	11. Meeting Wrap-up
	A. Announcements
	B. Manager’s Report
	10.18.2022 Manager Report

	C. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
	D. Items for Future Agenda
	E. Board Member Comment

	12. Adjournment

